

**HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT**  
**RIPARIAN SUBCOMMITTEE**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**August 9, 2022**  
**10:00 am**

**Attending:** Lynne Hooper, Tom Wellman, Tim Rielly, Nicki Reinhardt, Michele Woolbright

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Tom Wellman at 10:05 a.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved

3. AGENDA ITEMS

- Battle Riparian Restoration
  - Noted that the project will be proposed as a Capital Improvement Project in the City's FY 2023 budget in October
  - Need to get approval from Stakeholders as a CAM project
- Next Steps
  - Interested Parties meeting in Listening\_Session type format
    - Staff to attend a similar type meeting put on by Missouri Farmers Union August 22 to gain insight into meeting structure
    - Invite rural Hinkson watershed property owners to a similar meeting later this year
  - Revise Land Use/Cover Map
    - It's been a few years since the map was created
    - See what's changed to tailor message
  - Revitalizing participation in CAM
    - Talked about potential members
    - Discussed benefit of reminding people, both elected folks and upper level staff, beyond the Stakeholder Committee of what CAM is about
      - Discussed having a meeting(s) of groups such as Commission, Council, School Board etc
  - Stakeholder Tour/Meeting
    - Doodle poll is out, mid September to mid October
    - Need to have ideas for stops to finalize at Action Team Mtng Aug 19

4. Announcements/Comments

- The Hinkson Streambank Stabilization at Clear Creek Forcemain Project is substantially complete
  - Need to work in some vegetation in the next 9 months or so
  - Looks rough but functional and will soften with flooding
- Need Council Representative on Stakeholder group in order to conduct business

5. Agenda Items for Next Meeting

- IP Listening Session
- Land Use/Cover Map
- Stakeholder Tour/Meeting
- New Members

6. Adjourned at 11:00am